

Loretta Henry • Creative Arts

Profile

A professional actor, longtime poet, puppet maker and budding picture book author, I have a passion for creative arts and the process of producing and presenting high quality work that is accessible for all ages and cultures. Theatre, stagecraft and short filmmaking skills have developed during my work history and education, spanning over 20 years. Completing my Creative Arts degree in 2014 as a mature aged student, I am also a small business owner of Elysium Theatre and have completed a number of short courses, theatre performances, puppetry intensives and master classes. My diverse involvement within the Arts sector has provided me with a rich understanding of many aspects of the industry, including writing, researching, acting, producing, presenting, facilitation, directing and publicity. My knowledge exceeds my documentation. I am deeply creative and aim to make all aspects of the Arts available to my community.

Education

Online: Business of Writing School (Current)

Online Writing Masterclasses (2020 – 2021)
David Mamet, Salman Rushdie, Billy Collins

Creative Development Ensemble (2019)
Dead Puppet Society Academy

Italian Theatre Workshop (2019)
With Eleonora Ginardi

Physical Theatre Summer Intensive (2017)
Zen Zen Zo

Certificate 4 Small Business Management (2015)
New Enterprise Incentive Scheme (NEIS)

Puppeteering Masterclass (2015)
Black Hole Theatre – Neville Tranter

Bachelor Creative Arts – Drama (2012-2014)
Australian Catholic University (ACU)

Clowning Intensive (2011)
Tom Greder/OSKAR

Commedia dell'arte Intensive (2010)
Lightwire Theatre Productions – Antonia Fava

Theatre Conference and Workshops (2008)
Wesley Enoch, Melissa Agnew, Jennifer Radbourne

Experience

1999 - Present
Creative Director • Small Business Owner • Elysium Theatre

May 2017 – March 2019
Puppet Workshop Creator and Facilitator • Community Engagement • ACU

March 2015 – Present
Theatre Presenter, Producer, Actor and Director • Elysium Theatre

January 2014 – February 2017
Office Admin, Operational support and Film Editing • Peter Faber School of Business

November 2014 – September 2015 (Contract)
Large outdoor Art Installation - Project Manager • Viliam Mauritz (Artist) and Music By The Sea

October 2014 – April 2015 (Contract)
Entertainment Coordinator • Blue Water Festival

May 2014 – August 2014
Director of Professional Opera • Music By The Sea

2013 - Current
Social Media Marketing • Music By The Sea

2009/2010
Creator Velvet Cellar Cabaret • Music By The Sea and Elysium Theatre

Further history can be provided upon request

References

Can be supplied on request.

Contact Me

P: 0431 296 198

E: lorettahenry@gmail.com

E: elysiumtheatre@gmail.com

W: www.elysiumtheatre.com